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Addendum No. One 

 
Date Addendum Issued:  April 2, 2021 

 
Issuing Office 
Alaska State Parks, Design & Construction Section 
550 West 7th Ave., Suite 1340; Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
Phone: 269-8731 Fax: 269-8917 

 
Previous Addenda Issued 
 
   None 

 
Project:   DOF: Willer-Kash Road Access Improvements 
Project No.:   37107-1 

 
Date and Hour of Quotes Due 
Thursday; April 8, 2021 at 2:00 P.M. (Local Time) 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum prior to the hour and date set for the quotes being due by one of the following 
methods: 
 

(a)   By acknowledging receipt of this addendum on the quote submitted. 
(b)   By telegram or telefacsimile which includes a reference to the project and addendum number. 

 
The bid documents require acknowledgment individually of all addenda to the drawings and/or specifications.  This is a mandatory requirement 
and any quote received without acknowledgment of receipt of addenda may be classified as not being a responsive bid.  If, by virtue of this 
addendum it is desired to modify a quote already submitted, such modification may be made by telegram or telefacsimile provided such a 
telegram or telefacsimile makes reference to this addendum and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified above. 

*********************************************************************************************** 
 

 
 

The Bid Documents are modified as follows: 
 
 
Please include the Contractor’s Questionnaire Form (25D-08DNR) with the as-advertised Bid Documents.  
(Reference Addendum No. 1 – Attachment A) 
 
 
 
Bidders are required to acknowledge this addendum on the proposal form 

or by FAX prior to the quotes being due. 
********************************************************************************************** 

Addendum Number One (1) received. 
 

_______________________________________________________________ 
Name/Title                                                                         Date 

 
_______________________________________________________________ 

Firm 
 
 END OF ADDENDUM 
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 STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

CONTRACTOR’S QUESTIONNAIRE

 DOF: Willer-Kash Road Access Improvements, Project No. 37107-1 
Project Name and Number 

A. FINANCIAL
1. Have you ever failed to complete a contract due to insufficient resources?

[   ] No     [   ] Yes  If YES, explain:

2. Describe any arrangements you have made to finance this work:

B. EQUIPMENT
1. Describe below the equipment you have available and intend to use for this project.

ITEM QUAN. MAKE MODEL SIZE/ 
CAPACITY 

PRESENT 
MARKET VALUE 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 - ATTACHMENT A
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2. What percent of the total value of this contract do you intend to subcontract?   ________ %

3. Do you propose to purchase any equipment for use on this project?
[   ] No [   ] Yes  If YES, describe type, quantity, and approximate cost: 

4. Do you propose to rent any equipment for this work?
[   ] No  [   ]  Yes  If YES, describe type and quantity: 

5. Is your bid based on firm offers for all materials necessary for this project?
[   ] Yes  [   ] No  If NO, please explain:

C. EXPERIENCE

1 .  Have you had previous construction contracts or subcontracts with the State of Alaska?
 [   ] Yes  [   ] No  

 Describe the most recent or current contract, its completion date, and scope of work: 

2. List, as an attachment to this questionnaire, other construction projects you have completed, the dates of completion, scope
of work, and total contract amount for each project completed in the past 12 months.

I hereby certify that the above statements are true and complete. 

Name of Contractor  Name and Title of Person Signing 

 Signature  Date 
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